
Christ Church, New Catton, Norwich  

 
 Visiting:: Please check opening via contacts on websites : www.norwich.anglican.org or 

www.achurchnearyou.com  

Address: Christ Church, Magdalen Road, New Catton, Norwich, NR3 4LA 

 

Background 

The foundation stone of Christ Church was laid on 23 June 1840. It has the distinction of 

being the first Norwich church to be built outside the city walls. It was established to service 

a new community that had come to the city from its rural hinterland in search of work. The 

building cost £2400 and was consecrated by the Bishop of Norwich on 16 November 1841; 

the occasion being marked by a procession and a demonstration by the Chartists! 

This lovely impressive building was designed in an Early English Gothic style, and so 

incorporates many pointed arches known as lancets. It was built using flint and gault (a 

heavy clay) brick: both locally sourced materials. The interior is light and airy, and although 

the glass is mostly clear two windows contain stained glass dating from the late 19th/early 

20th centuries.  

East Window 

The panes are filled with grisaille patterned glass and roundels which are surrounded by 

leafed borders. They were probably installed in the late-19th-century and may have been 

designed by William Wailes.  

South Transept Window 

The panels are filled with patterned quarry panes bordered with vine leaves. A central panel 

bears the inscription: ‘The Memory of the Just is Blessed’. The glass probably dates from the 

early 20th century.   

 

http://www.achurchnearyou.com/

